

Briefing for the Province

From: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL <john.mauti@opg.com>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL <alec.cheng@opg.com>, MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL <john.mauti@opg.com>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 08:16:38 -0500
Attachments: Terms necessary for OPG to consolidate the Trust_Province FEB 21.docx (17.06 kB)

FYI

Draft of what we will be sending over to the Ministry this morning.

John G. Mauti
Chief Controller & Accounting Officer
OPG Inc.
(416) 592-4046

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.